RE: PR 20194854 requiring section 32

!=rom "Gooding, Elizabeth (PHAC/ASPC)" <elizabeth.gooding@canada.ca>

"Champagne-Shields, Isabelle (PHAC/ASPC)" <isabelle.champagne-
To: shields@canada.ca>, "Lecours-Savoury, Caroline (HC/SC)" <caroline.lecours-
savoury@canada.ca>

"Hall, Suzanne (PHAC/ASPC)" <suzanne.hall@canada.ca>, "McGregor, Gary

Ce: (PHAC/ASPC)" <gary.mcgregor@canada.ca>

Date: Tue, 31 Mar 2020 22:59:39 +0000

These are approved.

From: Champagne-Shields, Isabelle (PHAC/ASPC) <isabelle.champagne-shields@canada.ca>
Sent: 2020-03-31 6:47 PM

To: Lecours-Savoury, Caroline (HC/SC) <caroline.lecours-savoury@canada.ca>

Cc: Gooding, Elizabeth (PHAC/ASPC) <elizabeth.gooding@canada.ca>; Hall, Suzanne (PHAC/ASPC)
<suzanne.hall@canada.ca>; McGregor, Gary (PHAC/ASPC) <gary.mcgregor@canada.ca>

Subject: RE: PR 20194854 requiring section 32

HI All,

| just went in and escalated two separate s32s for Beth.
One for amazon and the other looked like vent support?

ICS

From: Lecours-Savoury, Caroline (HC/SC) <caroline.lecours-savoury@canada.ca>

Sent: March 31, 2020 6:25 PM

To: Champagne-Shields, Isabelle (PHAC/ASPC) <isabelle.champagne-shields@canada.ca>

Cc: Gooding, Elizabeth (PHAC/ASPC) <elizabeth.gooding@canada.ca>; Hall, Suzanne (PHAC/ASPC)
<suzanne.hall@canada.ca>; McGregor, Gary (PHAC/ASPC) <gary.mcgregor@canada.ca>

Subject: PR 20194854 requiring section 32

Hi Isabelle,

This PR for Amazon is in the system for section 32. Can you please escalate to Beth and let
me know. This should be the last one for today.

Caroline Lecours Savoury

Manager, Procurement and Contracting | Gestionnaire, Approvisionnement et contrats
Procurement and Contracting Unit | Unité de I'approvisionnement et des contrats
Material and Assets Management Division | Division de la gestion du matériel et des biens
Financial Operations Directorate | Direction des opérations financiéres
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Public Health Agency of Canada | Agence de la santé publique du Canada

Telephone | Téléphone 613-941-2092

Government of Canada | Gouvernement du Canada
Visit our Procurement site

Visitez notre site web d’approvisionnement



http://mysource.hc-sc.gc.ca/eng/ss/programs-services/financial-operations/procurement-and-contracting
http://mysource.hc-sc.gc.ca/fra/sp/programmes-services/operations-financieres/approvisionnement-passation-marches

